e Texas Nuclear
40 ¢  Division

Austin, Yexas 78766 USA
Teiephone (512) 836-0801
Telex 776413

December 22, 1978

XsAmo135¢
Me. Betty Wright /70 cco?/
Export/Import and International Safeguards
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Dear Betty:

The purpose of this letter is to request an amendment as soon as possible
to Export Licenses XSNMO1401 and XSNM01356. These licenses need to be
amended to reflect a shipment to proceed from Texas Nuclear to

Ramsey REC, Ltd.

385 Enford Road

Richmond Hill, Ontario, Canada
L4C 3G2

and for furtherance then to the ultimate consignee as uesignated.

Both of these units need to have some additional sample work run at
Ramsey REC. This sample work cannot be duplicated at Texas Nuclear.
No other conditions have changed. A1l of the ultimate consignees,
etc. are correct. Ramsey REC is currently licensed to import these
units from us.

We would appreciate your timely action and let me thank you in advance
for your helpful cooperation. If you need any additional details,
please call me.

Sincerely,

TEXAS NUCLEAR DIVISION
Ramsey E. ineering\Company oy "o

‘ZG Hendri ck [

Health Physicist
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